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The purpose of this amendment is to update a FAR and a NASA FAR SUP clause, makes some changes to the specifications and drawings, change the delivery location for hand carried offers and to answer contractor’s questions.

A.  Model contract page 4, change the date of FAR clause 52.225-13 from, “Dec 2003” to read 
“Jan 2004”. 

B.  Model contract page 5, Delete NASA FAR SUP clause 1852.204-74 Central Contractor Registration.

C.  Bid Item #2, Drawing package EMI 04B217-01 sheet E2 and E3:  The North–South run of duct bank from new MH-10.1 to the new MH-26.1 as shown on the East side of Road “P”, shall now be built on the West side of Road “P” between the edge of the pavement and existing utilities located approximately 50’ from the centerline of the road.  The design of the duct bank will change to reinforced construction typical of detail C on drawing E2.  This is to avoid construction in swampy conditions on the East side of Road “P”.

D.  Bid Item #2, Drawing package EMI 04B217-01 sheet E2:  As a result of the duct bank between new MH-10.1 to new MH-26.1 being moved to the West side of road “P”, Note #2 is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

E.  Bid Item #2, Drawing package EMI 04B217-01 sheet E2: Two (2) new manholes will be installed in the relocated North-South run on West side of road “P”.  One opposite existing MH-9D and one opposite existing MH-24.  Both shall be typical to all other manholes specified in the drawings.  

F.  Bid Item #2, Drawing package EMI 04B217-01 sheet E2:  Delete the requirement to provide penetrations into MH-9D and MH-24.

G.  Bid Item #2, Drawing package EMI 04B217-01 sheet E2:  The total number of road borings will not change.

H.  Bid Item #2, Drawing package EMI 04B217-01 sheet E2:  Approximately 400 ft of new 4-way, 6in duct bank shall be installed in an East-West run between existing MH-8 and the new MH opposite MH-24 as described in paragraph E above.  This new duct bank is to be reinforced construction typical to detail 
C on sheet E2.

I.  Request for Offer page 1, paragraph 3:  Change the delivery location for handcarry offers from, “Acquisition Management Office: Code BA31” to read “South Reception Center”.

J.  The following questions were received and the following responses are hereby provided:

 
Question #1:  Section 02053, page 42, Para. 3.1 state that the areas which are a part of the work of this project are shown on the Asbestos Inventory Management drawings (included).  We do not find these drawings in the bid package.  Can you provide them?
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Answer:  Contractors should not expect to interact with asbestos and should not include related pricing.  The Asbestos Inventory Management drawing will be provided to the successful contractor for reference upon contract award.   
 
Question #2:  Section 01061, page 15, Para 1.29 states that PORTIONS of the buildings listed contain asbestos spray material on the underside of the roof.  Can you identify which parts of each of these buildings contains this asbestos spray?  

Answer:  While there is pipe insulation and or asbestos identified in B-4995 Room 104, B-8100 Room 130A (Substation 129), B-2205 Room 143B (Substation 128) it is not free or friable and it is not in the line of work and should not be disturbed by the execution of the contract.   



Question #3:  During the site visit, it was noted that all of the oil filled equipment which is being removed is labeled as PCB contaminated, however, it did not give any information on the degree of contamination.  Does the Government have information on these as to size, weight, gallons of oil and PCB levels for the units being removed.  This makes a difference as to whether the contractor can handle the transformers with our own forces or whether we will need to hire a PCB contractor to move these.
 
Answer:  PCB levels are between 50 and 500 PPM

Question #4:  Also, on some Government facilities, the Government REQUIRES that the transformers be drained before moving in case of a radiator rupture or breaking a valve.  On other facilities, we are NOT ALLOWED to drain them before moving, as the Government sees this as an added step in the handling process.  Can the Government elaborate on the procedure to be used on this project?
 
Answer:  Transformers that at not dismantled will be moved outside the facility by the contractor.  The government is responsible for the disposal of these units.  Understanding of and proper disposal under relevant federal regulations of the fluid from transformers that must be drained and dismantled for removal is the responsibility of the contractor.  The NASA design process found it unlikely that any transformers involved in this contract will require dismantling.

Question #5:  In the area of the protective coordination study.  Will the Government provide the information from previous studies which the contractor will have to update, or will the study have to be performed from scratch?
 
Answer:  Producing the study calculations referenced in the specifications is not a significantly involved process.  MSS, an onsite NASA contractor, will provide basic parameters and work with the professional engineer designated by the successful contractor to develop these calculations. 

Question #6:  Bldg 305, Drawings E14, E16 and E17: Is the 408V substation and motor control center, as shown on drawing E16 the same unit as the one shown on E14?
 
Answer:  NO

Question #7:  If the answer to question 6 is no, where is substation 206 located and how far is it from the motor control center?
 
NNS-O-04-06

Amendment 1
Page 4 of 4

                                 









                        Answer:  This substation is located outside Bldg.3305. The substation and primary switchgear is approximately six (6) feet from the motor control center.

Question #8:  Is there any drawing information available to indicate the routing, conduit size, number and location of intermediate manholes between sub 206 and the Motor Control Center?
 
Answer:  There is no manhole between the substation & motor Control center. The contractor is to install new conduit and cable.
K.  The bid closing date is hereby changed to read March 16, 2004 at 3:00P.M. Local Time.

L.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.


